
 

Board of Education Members           
Amanda Richardson, President 
Abbie Ridenour, Vice President 
Brett Bocci, Secretary 
Damon Caughell, Treasurer 
Marilyn Zoller Koral, Member 
Ruchi Shah, Member 
Jena-lee Rogers, Teacher Representative 

March 19, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. TECA Gym 
                                 

 
 

 

  

AGENDA 
 
1.0  Call to Order/Roll Call 

2.0 Civility Policy 

We ask all Board meeting attendees to remember that TECA’s Civility Policy requires us to treat 
one another with mutual respect, courtesy, and kindness; to take responsibility for our actions; 
and to cooperate in the best interest of TECA’s students. 

3.0 Purpose of the Board of Education  

The TECA Board of Education partners with school leaders and engages with the community to 
ensure that students have a well-rounded, high quality education and that TECA is positioned for 
long-term sustainability. We do this through annual strategic planning and monthly reviews of 
academic, financial and operational quality of the school as well as discussions of the school 
climate and culture. 

 

OPEN SESSION 

4.0 Response to Previous Public Comment 

5.0 Public Comment 

Members of the public are welcome to address the Board. If you would like to address the Board 
on a non-agenda item or closed session agenda item, you should do so during this general public 
comment period. If you would like to address the board on an open session agenda item, you may 
do so either during this general comment period, or before the portion of the meeting designated 
for that agenda item. We ask that you limit your comments to matters within the Board’s 
jurisdiction, and to 3 minutes per person or 15 minutes per topic (excluding translation). For 
more information regarding public comment, please review the Public Comment Policy printed 
on the back of the public comment sign-in sheet by the door. 

6.0 Informational Presentations 

6.1 Superintendent Report (10 min) - Supt. Allen 

6.2 Teacher Representative Report (5 min) - Teacher Representative Rogers 



7.0 Discussion and Action Items 

7.1 Discuss Enrollment and Staffing Update - (15 min) - Supt. Allen 
 
7.2 Discuss Form 990 Review and Approval (5 min) - Director of Finance Melendez 

 
7.3 Discuss and Approve Second Term for Member Richardson (5 min) - Vice-President 
  Riddenhour 
 
7.4 Approval or Acknowledgement of Memoranda of Understanding (MOU), Vendor   
             Contracts and Other Partnerships (5 min) - Supt. Allen 

● Borchardt, Corona, Faeth, Zakarian (BCFZ) 
 
8.0 Standing Discussion and Action Items  

 8.1 Committee and Working Group Updates - (10 min) - Pres. Richardson 

● Student Family Working Group - Member Shah 
● Fiscal Planning Working Group - Vice-President Riddenhour 
● Finance Working Group - Treasurer Caughell 
● Governance Committee - Pres. Richardson 

○ Ethics Training Update 
○ Legal Policy Review Update 

● Formation of Board Nomination Committee - Pres. Richardson 
 

8.2 Monthly Finance Report - December 2024, January 2025 (15 min) - Director of Finance 
Melendez 

 
8.3 Approval of Minutes (5 min) - Board Secretary Bocci 

● February 19, 2025 
 

  
9.0 CLOSED SESSION 

To consider the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline, or dismissal of a 
public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against the employee by another person 
or employee. 
 

9.1 Public Employment Contracts (Gov. Code § 54957(b) ( 72 cases)  
  Admin (4) 
  Certified (40) 
  Classified (28) 
 
9.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Leave of Absence/Resignation  

                          (Gov. Code §54954.5 (e), 54957) (2 cases) 
 

 
 
Resume Open Session 
 
10.0 Items for Next Board Meeting 

● 2nd Interim Report 



● Budget Facts, Assumptions, and Timelines 
 

11.0 Future Board Meeting  
 

● Wednesday, April 16, 2025, at 6:00 pm, Gym 

12.0 Adjournment  

 
Information on Accessibility to Meetings of the Board of Education: 

The board strives to make board meetings accessible to all members of the TECA community. 
Although we conduct board meetings in English, language interpretation is available upon request. If 
you would like to attend a board meeting and require language interpretation, please contact 
(760)468-0996 as soon as possible, but at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and we will 
make every effort to accommodate your request. 

Thomas Edison Charter 
Academy 
3531 22nd Street 
San Francisco, CA 94114 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













































































 
Board Report 7.4 

Approval or Acknowledgement of Memoranda of Understanding (MOU), Vendor Contracts, 
and Other Partnerships 

 
For Board Meeting date: March 19, 2025 
Person reporting: Supt. Allen 

 
 
Executive Summary/Purpose:  

 
TECA enters into agreements on behalf of students and staff in order to collaborate with partners or to 
provide programs and services for students, teachers, the school, and the district. The term of these 
agreements is usually for one year, but may be for a longer period of time if specified in the MOU. 

 

Today, the following agreements are brought forward for Approval/Acknowledgement: 

Partner Org. or 
Vendor 

Program or 
Service Area Term of Agreement Cost 

Funding 
Resource 

New/ 
Renew 

Approval/ 
Acknowledgment 

Borchardt, 
Corona, 
Faeth & 
Zakarian 
 
 (BCFZ) 
Certified Public 
Accountants 

Financial, 
Compliance, 
and Federal 
Audits 
 
Forms 990 
and 199 
Preparation SY 2025-26  $26, 905 General Funding Renew Approval  

 

 
Report Attachments:      Pages: 

● BCFZ Agreement     1-10 
 

 
 

 

































































































































 

Board of Education Members           
Amanda Richardson, President 
Abbie Ridenour, Vice President 
Brett Bocci, Secretary 
Damon Caughell, Treasurer 
Marilyn Zoller Koral, Member 
Ruchi Shah, Member 
Jena-lee Rogers, Teacher Representative 

February 19, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. TECA Gym 
                                 

 
 

 

  

AGENDA 
Notes/minutes noted with * 
 
1.0  Call to Order/Roll Call 

6:03PM 

*Amanda Richardson - Present 

Abbie Ridenour - Present 

Brett Bocci - Present  
Damon Caughell - Present 
Marilyn Zoller Koral - Present  
Ruchi Shah - Present  
Jena-lee Rogers - Present  
 
2.0 Civility Policy 

We ask all Board meeting attendees to remember that TECA’s Civility Policy requires us to treat 
one another with mutual respect, courtesy, and kindness; to take responsibility for our actions; 
and to cooperate in the best interest of TECA’s students. 

* Read by Pres. Richardson 

3.0 Purpose of the Board of Education  

The TECA Board of Education partners with school leaders and engages with the community to 
ensure that students have a well-rounded, high quality education and that TECA is positioned for 
long-term sustainability. We do this through annual strategic planning and monthly reviews of 
academic, financial and operational quality of the school as well as discussions of the school 
climate and culture. 

*Read by Pres. Richardson 

OPEN SESSION 

4.0 Response to Previous Public Comment 

*No previous public comments 



5.0 Public Comment 

Members of the public are welcome to address the Board. If you would like to address the Board 
on a non-agenda item or closed session agenda item, you should do so during this general public 
comment period. If you would like to address the board on an open session agenda item, you may 
do so either during this general comment period, or before the portion of the meeting designated 
for that agenda item. We ask that you limit your comments to matters within the Board’s 
jurisdiction, and to 3 minutes per person or 15 minutes per topic (excluding translation). For 
more information regarding public comment, please review the Public Comment Policy printed 
on the back of the public comment sign-in sheet by the door. 

*No public comments  

6.0 Informational Presentations 

6.1 Superintendent Report (5 min) - Supt. Allen 

*ECTU negotiations have begun 

No additional comments 

6.2 Teacher Representative Report (5 min) - Teacher Representative Rogers 

*Kitchen staff has shared issues with drains in kitchen  

-have engaged sfusd & plumbers for help  

-Need to continue to educate student body on proper use of bathrooms/what can be put down 
toilets/drains 

-Response time for issues has been satisfactory but will revisit this issue again now 

7.0 Discussion and Action Items 

7.1 Review Mid-Year LCAP (Local Control and Accountability Plan) (10 min) -  
 Coordinator Aguilera 
*Review of mid year LCAP 24-25 by Ms. Aguilera 
Progress, goals met, goals missed - all highlighted in the report   
Discussion on different elements of the LCAP, athletics, MOU as they relate to LCAP 
 
7.2 Discuss Enrollment and Staffing Update - (5 min) - Supt. Allen 
*Update on applications. 286 applications, 30 more than last year  
Considering class structure and cost implications based on interest/demand - discussion 
Review of different scenarios based on applications and enrollment  
Good progress - at least 8/grade net new 
No attrition at this point 
Discussion on balance of EO and Dual and best structure going forward 
 
7.3 Discuss and Approve TECA School Safety Plan (15 mins)  - Supt. Allen  
*Supt. Allen review of safety plan and potential 3rd parties to help support  
Motion to approve plan: Pres. Richardson 
Second: Bocci  

 In favor: all 



 Opposed: None 
 
 
7.4  Discuss and Approve TECA SY 2025-26 Academic Calendar - (5 min) -  

Supt. Allen 
*Supt. Allen reviews calendar and updates made 
Motion to approve: Pres. Richardson 
Second: Ms. Koral  
In favor: all 
Opposed: none 
 

 7.5 Discuss and Approve Immigration Plan Policy (10 min) - Supt. Allen 
  * Supt. Allen reviews policy  
  Board members review the policy  
  Discussion 
  Motion to Approve: Pres. Richardson 
  Second: Bocci 
  In favor: All 
  Opposed: None 

 
7.6 Approval or Acknowledgement of Memoranda of Understanding (MOU), Vendor   
             Contracts and Other Partnerships (5 min) - Supt. Allen 
 *Review of MOU by Supt. Allen 

● TechGofers 
● CDW 

  Motion to approve: Pres. Richardson 
  Second:Ms Koral/Mr. Caughell 
  In favor: all 
  Opposed: none  
 
8.0 Standing Discussion and Action Items  

 8.1 Committee and Working Group Updates - (5 min) - Pres. Richardson 

● Student Family Working Group - Member Shah 
*Ms. Korral provided update from the group 
Great feedback on enabling the toolkit and positive feedback on class 
observations 

● Fiscal Planning Working Group - Vice-President Riddenhour 
*Long term sustainability for budget - reviewed by VP Riddenhour 

● Finance Working Group - Treasurer Caughell 
*No updates - 2nd interim report & tax filings to be reviewed before next meeting 

● Governance Committee - Pres. Richardson 
*No updates 

○ Ethics Training Update 
    *Board progress on this - most have completed 
     
 

8.2 Approval of Minutes (5 min) - Board Secretary Bocci 
● January 15, 2024 

  *Correction to minutes: Ms Caneda was absent & Ms Shah was present 



Motion to approve: Pres Richardson 
Second: Caughell 
In favor: approved 
Opposed: None  
 
Moving to closed session at 7:50pm 
  
9.0 CLOSED SESSION 

To consider the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, discipline, or dismissal of a 
public employee or to hear complaints or charges brought against the employee by another person 
or employee. 
 

9.1 Public Employment Contracts (Gov. Code § 54957(b) (0 cases)  
 
9.2 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Leave of Absence/Resignation  

                          (Gov. Code §54954.5 (e), 54957) (12 cases) 
*Board discusses Public Employee Contracts and Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Leave 
of Absence/Resignation  
 
Motion to approve: Pres Richardson 
Second: Mr Caughell 
In favor: All 
Opposed: None 
 
 
 
Resume Open Session 
*Move back to open session at 8:24pm 
 
10.0 Items for Next Board Meeting 
Financial review 
*Nothing additional to be added 

 
11.0 Future Board Meeting  
 

● Wednesday, March 19, 2025, at 6:00 pm, Gym 

12.0 Adjournment  

*Motion to adjourn at 8:25pm 

Second: Ms Koral 

In favor: all 

Opposed: none 

 
Information on Accessibility to Meetings of the Board of Education: 

The board strives to make board meetings accessible to all members of the TECA community. 
Although we conduct board meetings in English, language interpretation is available upon request. If 

Thomas Edison Charter 
Academy 



you would like to attend a board meeting and require language interpretation, please contact 
(760)468-0996 as soon as possible, but at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and we will 
make every effort to accommodate your request. 

3531 22nd Street 
San Francisco, CA 94114 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	03_19_2025 Board Meeting Agenda Eng. 
	7.2-Form 990 2023 Tax Year
	7.4 MOU Cover Sheet March 25
	7.4a BCFZ account MOU
	8.2-December 2024-Finance Report
	8.2a-January 2025-Finance Report
	8.3 02_19_2025 Board Meeting Agenda - Minutes

